
Freedom of Information Act 2000 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:

1.     Since 1 January 2013, has any software company exercised their contractual rights to, or otherwise requested, an audit of the use of their software in your organisation?

Answer:
Yes         

1. Adobe              

2. Oracle              

3. CareFirst

2.     Was the request made in 2013 or 2014?
1. Adobe              2013                       
2. Oracle              2013                       

3. CareFirst         2013

3.     Did they use an external consultant or license management company to carry out such audit?
All three of the above companies managed the audits themselves. 

If so, which company:

a.     License Management Services

b.    Other (please specify)
Not applicable.

 

4.     Did the audit result in a demand in respect of:

a.     Under-licensing; and/or

b.    Arrears of support and maintenance?
1. Adobe              
No. 

2. Oracle              
No.
3. CareFirst         
Yes. 
A demand in under licensing.

5.     Did your organisation negotiate with the software vendor to reduce the figure?
1. Adobe              
Not applicable.
2. Oracle              
Not applicable. 

3. CareFirst         
Yes

6.     If so, what %ge reduction was obtained from the vendor's first demand:

a.     None

b.    1-10%;

c.     11-25%

d.    26-50%

e.     More than 50%?

1. Adobe              
Not applicable
2. Oracle              
Not applicable
3. CareFirst         
C

7.     If any payment was made to regularise the situation, was the amount:

a.     Zero

b.    Less than £50,000

c.     £50,000 to £100,000

d.    £100,00 to £250,000

e.     £250,000 to £500,000

f.     £500,000 to £1m;

g.    £1m to £2m;

h.     £2m to £5m

i.      Above £5m?

1. Adobe              
Not applicable
2. Oracle              
Not applicable
3. CareFirst         
B
8.     Was the software vendor involved:

a.     Oracle

b.    SAP

c.     SAS

d.    PeopleSoft;

e.     IBM

f.     Microsoft;

g.    Sybase

h.     Adobe

i.      Other? (please specify)

Oracle, Adobe and OLM

 

9.     In dealing with the software vendor, did your organisation rely on:

a.     In-house counsel

b.    External solicitors;

c.     A firm of accountants;

d.    License management specialists

e.     Other consultants

f.     None of the above.

 In all cases, discussions with the software vendor were led by council staff.
10.  What is:

a.     The name of your CTO/CIO; and

b.    The email address of your CTO/CIO?

Leicester City Council’s CTO/CIO is Jill Craig (jill.craig@leicester.gov.uk). 
The legislation allows you to use the information supplied for your own personal use, or for journalistic purposes. If the information is a dataset (which does not relate to the environment), you may also use the information for commercial re-use under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request please write to: 

Information Governance Manager
Information and Support
Leicester City Council

Bosworth House

9 – 15 Princess Road West
LEICESTER LE1 6TH 
e-mail: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk 

Your request for internal review should be submitted to the above address within 40 (forty) working days of receipt by you of this response.  Any such request received after this time will only be considered at the Council’s absolute discretion.

You may also seek independent advice from the Information Commissioner at: 

Information Commissioner's Office 

Wycliffe House 

Water Lane 

Wilmslow SK9 5AF 

Telephone: 01625 545 700 

www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk 
Please be aware that the Information Commissioner does not normally consider requests until the internal appeals process of the Council has been exhausted.  You are therefore advised to appeal to the Information Governance Manager before contacting the Commissioner.
_______________________________________________________________
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